By e-mail

No.F-6-1273/FC/For-2020/| A 2,4
Government of Tripura
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Tripura : Agartala

Dated:- Agartala, the g8k January. 2021

To

The Deputy Director General of Forests,

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change '
Northeastern Regional Office, Law-U-Sib,
Lumbatngen, Near M.T.C Workshop,
Shillong-793021

Subject: Proposal for diversion of 10 ha of forest land for resettlement of Bru Migrant in

Bikramjoy Para of Mouja — Ujanmachmara RF in favour of SDM Kanchanpur under
DFO, North, -regarding.

Ref:- Your letter F.No.3-TR C 091/2020-SH1/3078-79 dated 04/01/2021

Sir,

With reference to the above, I would like to inform you that the CA land is in Paschim
Tilthai Mouja and the quantum of land selected is 20.00 ha. The land is degraded land and the
density of the vegetation is 0.1. There are some vegetation in the form of weeds, wild banana and
mature Bamboo but the land is devoid of any major trees as reported by DFO, North. (copy
enclosed as annexure-A). The same CA site was also visited by the CF (T) and the report is
enclosed as annexure-B.

In view of the above, the said CA land may kindly be reconsidered.

Yours faithfully,
Enclo:- As stated

[Angshyman Dey|
Chief Conservator of Forests
& Nodal Officer




A«\me.xonm'- A

No.F.5-23/Land-Bikramjoypara/ DFO(NYDMN-2020/ 8 2 45- 4,
Government of Tripura
Office of the District Forest Officer
North Tripura, Dharmanagar
Dated, 08/01/2021

To
The Assistant Conservator FCA
O/o the PCCF, Tripura

Subject: - Proposal for diversion of 10.00 ha of forest land for resettlement of Bru Migrant in

. Bikramjoypara of Mouja- Ujjanmachmara RF in favour of SDM, Kanchanpur under
DFO, North Tripura. -

Reference:- Your letter No.F.6-1273/FC/For-2020/43,329 dated 05.01.2021

Proposal :FP/TR/REHAB/50628/2020

Sir,

The said CA land is in Paschim Tilthai Mouja, and the quantum of the land selected
amounts to 20 Ha, the said land as already mentioned has a density of less than 0.1, even as mentioned by
CE(T), the said land is degraded and it may be kindly noted that it is not Moderately Dense Forest, there
have been physical verifications which were conducted to contirm the same. It may be mentioned that in
the DSS the area may be depicted as MDF, since there are vegetation in form of weeds, wild Banana and
Mature Bamboo which also needs silvicultural operations etc, but the land is devoid of any major trees
and is degraded.

So the above said quantum (20 Ha)of land which was proposed earlier for AR CA
plantation may be reconsidered for the CA scheme for the same project.

The various details of the land are given below for your kind reference, it may be
mentioned that the GPS Coordinates. the Topo sheet and the geo referenced map of the land has already
been shared earlier.

Mouja Khatian €S Plot No. {&rea Name of FOI‘.(!S"; Sub— (;1\‘?11' S_ub-
_ No. in ha Range Division Division
_—
: ;11\]: 11]1111121 212 50 20 Panisagar Dharmanagar Panisagar
This is for information and doing the needful.
Yours faithfully
W
[H. Vignesh, IFS]
District Forest Officer
North Tripura, Dharmanagar
Copy to:-
I. The PS to the PCCF & HoFF, Tripura for kind information to the PCCF & HoF T, Tripura
2. The Chief Conservator of Forests (Protection) & Nodal Officer, FCA for kind information.
3. The SDFO. Dharmanagar for information.

V\‘ W\}M ,,,,,,,,,, "

District Farest Officer
North Tripura, Dharmanagar
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Tour note of Sh. Sushil Debbarma, CF(T)
Yesterday on 19 12.2020 I have visited the Proposal for CA site under

North District at Panisagar area over 20 ha at Mouja Pachim Tilthai , Panisagar
range , SDFO, Dharmanagar , SDM —Panisagar under North District, CS Plot No
50, Kh. No.2/2 and status of PRF, against the proposal for Bru migrants at
Bikramjoy para. During my visit I was accompanied with Sh. Pranajit Dey, TFS,
SDFO, Dharmanagar and other forest staffs.

There is no remarkable timber species available in the proposed site. A few

bamboo ((Melocanna bambusoides ) wild banana plants are there covered with

climbers.The area is old jhuming area.

1) The proposed site is not part of any important land escape. ii) It does not affect
any adverse impact of existing Bio-diversity, iii) the type of forest is Moist
mixed deciduous forests 1/3/3C/C3, and density is around 0.1.

The area may consider as degraded area in regards to available of timber species.

This is for your kind information and doing the needful please.

Enclo:- photo graph

hy__——
(Sushil DebR%H3*°

Conservator of Forests (TC)

O/o the PCCF & HoFF
(Sushil Debbarma,iFS)
Conservator of FQrests,

Govt. of Tripura.




